
 

 

 OREM ARTS COUNCIL MEETING  
AUGUST 15, 2014 – 11:30 A.M. 
OREM CITY CENTER COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
 

MEETING MINUTES 

Attending:  

Orem Arts Council:  Cassandra Barney, Dr. Randy Bernhard, Cindy Clark, Kathie 

Debenham, Debora Escalante, Cody Hale, Debby Lauret, Kate Monson, Peggy 

Philbrick, Ray Smith, Adam Robertson and Mark Seastrand (City Council 

Representative) 

 

Staff:  Sheron Buttars and Charlene Crozier  

 

Absent:  Cody Clark and Dan Fairbanks 

 

Conducting:  Debora Escalante  

BLANK 
 
1.  Approve minutes for the May 16, 2014 meeting and meeting notes from June 
20, 2014 
a. The minutes from the May 16, 2014 meeting and the meeting notes from June 20, 
2014 were reviewed.  Peggy Philbrick motioned to approve the minutes.  Dr. Randy 
Bernhard seconded the motion.  The motion was approved unanimously.    
BLANK 
2.  Notes of recognition or appreciation from the Arts Council 
a. Ray Smith arrived at the meeting at 11:45 a.m. 
b. Deb Escalante suggested a thank you note be prepared for Susanne Davis for her 
help with the Dance Event in July.   
BLANK 
3. Orem Arts Council Presents update – Orem Stories Project 
a. Deb Escalante asked about an update for The Night of Theater. Cody Hale said he 
and Adam needed to meet to discuss the event.  Cody Hale said they would have an 
update at the next meeting and he said a date had not been scheduled.  
b. There was a discussion regarding the Orem Stories Project date.  Jenny Ostraff, who 
schedules the travelling exhibits, had said the dates that were open for exhibits were 
November 1st through the 4th. The Saturday that would be available for the program 
would be November 1st.  Cindy Clark said she will be out of the country the first two 
weeks of November, and she really wanted to be involved in the program and exhibit.  
Charlene Crozier suggested having the program on Monday, as that would be better for 
families.   
c. Kathie Debenham arrived at the meeting at 11.50 a.m. 
d. Other display options were discussed including the City Council Chambers and the 
Senior Friendship Center.  The Rotunda in the City Center was discussed, but it is not 
available, it is used for the UVU BFA program.  Charlene will talk to Jenny about the 
traveling exhibits and check on other display options.  There will be an update at the 



 

 

OREM ARTS COUNCIL MEETING  
AUGUST 15, 2014 – 11:30 A.M. 
OREM CITY CENTER COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
PAGE 2 OF 4 
BLANK 
September meeting. 
e. Kathie Debenham asked for input regarding the attendance at the Arts Council 
Presents programs.  Kathie Debenham said there were only three Arts Council 
members present at the Dance event, she said it was a great event and it was 
unfortunate that more people were not at the event.  Kathie Debenham said she would 
like to figure out how to do marketing so the attendance is better at the events.  
Charlene Crozier said the event was boosted on Facebook and social media is a major 
component of publicity. Charlene Crozier suggested looking at statistics for the social 
media and on the website to see what the reach is and to see how it can be improved 
for future events. Peggy Philbrick said the meeting being canceled just prior to event 
might have had an impact on the attendance as well.  Council members need to get the 
word out to the people they know as well.  There was discussion regarding the timing of 
the event.  Deb Escalante said when the event was held in the spring the attendance for 
the event was similar.   Peggy Philbrick said on the survey that was recently done social 
dance and family dance was a popular choice, so she was surprised that there was not 
better support for the event.  She said maybe there would be a better response if there 
was a performance that built into a participatory event.  Deb Escalante said she thinks 
all of the items that have been mentioned are factors.  Peggy Philbrick said she would 
like to see the marquee in front of the City Center like it has been talked about in prior 
Arts Council meetings.  Ray Smith said the estimated cost was a minimum of $300,000 
for the signage and funding is the ongoing problem.  Mark Seastrand said going back to 
the Strategic Plan in 2006 the key element was community and getting the word out to 
the community.  Randy Bernhard asked about including information in the utility bills.  
Charlene Crozier explained that there is a budget element with that option also.  Deb 
Escalante commented that more citizens are going to the paperless option so it is not 
reaching as many citizens.  Deb Escalante said there will need to be more thought and 
more discussion regarding this issue.   
f. Charlene Crozier shared that the Arts Council Grant funding has been reduced this 
year from $4500 to $2500.  Due to this reduction, there will need to be changes in 
programming.  This funding has been used to pay performers for the Summer Season 
at the Stage at City Center Park, advertising and equipment.  Charlene Crozier also 
said the budget for Arts Council has been reduced this year so other changes will be 
need to made as plans are made throughout the year.    
g. Debby Lauret arrived at the meeting at 12:05 p.m. 
BLANK 
4. Arts Council logo  
a. The Arts Council has discussed having an Arts Council logo during previous 
meetings.  A logo was created by the Library’s graphic artist that was used for the 
survey and a couple of other options were also designed.  There was discussion as to 
what the logo would be used for or what promotional uses it would be needed for.  
Charlene Crozier said it could be used for items like the survey or promotional items or  



 

 

OREM ARTS COUNCIL MEETING  
AUGUST 15, 2014 – 11:30 A.M. 
OREM CITY CENTER COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
PAGE 3 OF 4 
BLANK 
potentially for banners.  Cassi Barney said there had been discussion at a previous 
meeting to designate the arts district with a logo also.  Cassi Barney said she liked the 
one that ties into Orem City’s logo.  Mark Seastrand suggested that it could be used on 
letterhead for the Arts Council.  Cassi Barney and Debby Lauret also clarified that it 
could be used for branding.  Randy Bernhard said he liked the logo that is like a 
mountain as it ties into the Orem logo and would keep some consistency with the City.  
After some discussion, it was decided to turn it back to the graphic designer and have 
her design a few options and then have the Arts Council vote on the logos at an 
upcoming meeting. 
BLANK 
5. Arts Council positions 
a. Deb Escalante asked Council members to consider what positions would be helpful 
to the Council and what positions they would be willing to take responsibility for and to 
report back at the next Arts Council Meeting.   
BLANK 
6.  Discussion regarding arts district survey and Community Meeting 
a. The surveys that were completed at Summerfest have been tallied.  The most 
popular was outdoor concerts, then musical concerts followed by festivals and then art 
classes.  There was discussion as to how to gather more responses. Surveys will be 
done during events at SCERA Shell.  Cody Hale will check about having some done at 
Hale Center Theater Orem. Adam suggested that there would be more of a regional 
draw during the next two events at the SCERA Shell.  Debby Lauret asked Adam if 
there could be a drawing done for prizes for those completing the surveys at SCERA 
Shell.  Adam Robertson said he could make arrangements for prizes. Debby Lauret, 
Deb Escalante and Cindy Clark will be in charge of the surveys at SCERA Shell.  Cassi 
Barney suggested having the surveys available during the Economic Development 
Meetings that the City will be holding over the next week.  Charlene Crozier said she 
would make sure the surveys were available during the upcoming City meetings.   
b. A visioning project for State Street has been undertaken recently and that has now 
been expanded to include Economic Development.  As part of this project, several 
Community Meetings will be held during the next week to discuss economic 
development.  These discussions could include topics that are relevant to the arts and 
the arts district.  Deb Escalante requested Council members take a divide and conquer 
approach for these upcoming meetings so the arts might be represented.  The members 
discussed who was available to attend the various meetings.  Deb Escalante also said 
this process would be good experience for the Council for their forthcoming charrette.    
BLANK 
7. Utah County Local Arts Agency/Community Arts Meeting on August 19th at 2:00 
in Media Auditorium 
a. On August 19th at 2:00 in the Media Auditorium Utah Arts and Museum 
representatives will be holding a meeting for the Utah County Community Arts  



 

 

OREM ARTS COUNCIL MEETING  
AUGUST 15, 2014 – 11:30 A.M. 
OREM CITY CENTER COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
PAGE 4 OF 4 
BLANK 
Agencies.  Deb Escalante encouraged all Council members to attend if possible.    
BLANK 
8. Other 
a. The Orem Arts Council presentation to the City Council is scheduled on October 28th.  
b. The next meeting will be held on September 19, 2014, the meeting time will be 
changed to 12:00 p.m. 
c. The group adjourned at 1:10 p.m. 
 
 
Approved November 21, 2014                          ________________________________ 
               Sheron Buttars, Administrative Secretary 


